

St. Gluvias Parish Council

CLERK. Mary Gosling. 3 Cliff Terrace, Portreath, TR16 4LE.

Tel 07907842937 email stgluviasparishcouncil@gmail.com

Website: stgluviasparishcouncil.co.uk

Minutes 11th January 2021

St Gluvias Parish Council held a virtual meeting on Monday 11th January 2021 and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Vice Chairman Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr C Daly, Cllr E Williams, Cllr Trewern, CC Peter Williams, Clerk M. Gosling, Planning Officer Peter Bainbridge.

		Action
013/21	The Chairman Cllr Ferris welcomed everyone.	
014/21	Apologies Cllr I Robson	
015/21	There were no declarations of interest.	
016/21	The minutes of the meeting held on the 14 th December 2020 were signed by the Chairman as a true and correct record, proposed Cllr D Willcocks, seconded Cllr C Trewern.	
017/21	C Cllr P Williams informed the meeting that the start date for the Ponsanooth highways upgrade will be the 14 th February 2021. The Park road speed cushion will be installed during these works. C Cllr P Williams confirmed that he would support a grant of £450 for a Bench Trevonnen road play area and £150 for the PPFA football nets, C Cllr P Williams to send the grant form to the Clerk. C Cllr P Williams suggested some circular seating for Trevonnen Road play area to help with events in the future. It was left with members to consider and nothing was resolved.	
018/21	C Cllr P Williams to find out more about a grant from Coastline housing for the lighting at Cosawes estate.	
019/21	Following a letter of correspondence from the Parish Council to all the residents of Trevonnen Road, two residents have contacted the Council. It was agreed to add a post to Ponsanooth Post and the Parish Facebook page to collect further responses from Trevonnen Road residents.	MG
020/21	Cllr C Daly proposed that the Parish Council accept the grant form Cllr Peter Williams to benefit Trevonnen Road and use this to purchase a new bench at around £450 and for the PPFA to accept a grant of £150 for football nets. Proposed Cllr C Daly, seconded Cllr D Willcocks	
021/21	Cllr D Willcocks confirmed he can start the process of registering for Commons Lane following confirmation of the location to register on the map. Cllr Carlyon confirmed the old granite post help identify the points.	
022/21	It was resolved that an update to the insurance for the Parish was made, with the additional cost of £91.86. Proposed Cllr D Willcocks, Cllr M Ferris	
023/21	Cllr C Daly Proposed to write to the Cornwall Wildlife trust to ask them to close Kennall Vale due to safety reasons and that in turn this would allow the woods to recover environmentally. Seconded Cllr D Willcocks. Cllr C Daly to write the letter and follow up with the suggestion of a zoom meeting with the CWT.	CD

M Ferris
9/2/2021